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IMPORTANT NOYE:

The following section is applicable QNLY to companies With d/b/a as part of their official
company name.

Al official correspondence is addressed to the “Mailing Name” of regulated companies.
The “Mailing Name” is the last d/b/a of the company’s official name. Our records reflect
the mailing name shown below for your company. If you prefer to receive official
correspondence in another mailing name, please make the\change in the space
provided. The name can be no longer than 58 characters (including spaces) and MUST
be part of the official company name.
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CCA Official Document... 3/24/2004 8:19 AM

Kay Flynn
To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: MCD form....

Great. Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2004 8:14 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: MCD form....

No. They owe a small past due penalty and interest balance plus will have to pay the 2003 and 2004
RAFs. I'll attempt contact. Thanks.

----- Original Message-----
From: Kay Flynn
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2004 7:54 AM

To: Paula Isler
Subject: MCD form....

Paula, another one:

Connect Telecom, Inc. - (TJ056) MCD update form with notation "out of
business, no longer at this address" written across form. {Advice
requested from CMP/Isler on handling.]

It's DN 03832-04.

Do we open a docket?

Kay



